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Department o/ Energy 15
LABOR & INDUSTRIES BUILDING, RCOM 11 “ ALEM, OREGON 37310 PHONE 378-4040

DOCW 50-3[/[{ lvember 1, 1979

William J. Lindblad ,f\

Vice President bt/ U‘ UR r)\r’ﬁ!
Engineering-Construction u Ugi
Portland General Electric

121 S.W. Salmon Street
Portland, OR 97204

Dear Mr. Lindblad:

The purpose of this letter is to requuc: PGE to provide the QOregon
Department of Encrgy (OCOE) with: 1) . written summary of the pipe
support and wall reviews and inspection: at Trojan compieted thus far;

2) the results of the reviews and inspections with respect to structural
adequacy; 3) a discussion of those csrects of pipe Zupports and support-
ing walls for safety-related pipeing not vet reviewed and inspected; and
4) a schedule for any planned additinna’ reviews and inspections.

0D0E is aware that extensive reviews »n4 inspections of pipe supperts
and walls at Trojan have taken place during the last two years. In-
cluded in these reviews and inspections ace the following efforts:

1. A review of the seismic agequacy ot safety-related piping and walls
was conducted with a revisad seismic spectral response as part of
the proceedings on interim operation of Trojan in view of reduced
design margins in the seismic respunse of the control building.

~y

An inspection and revigw of concrote ancnor expansion bolts was
conducted as required by NREC Bullotin 79-02.

3. An inspection and review Of the adequacy of supports on safety-
related piping was conducted as recuired by KRC Bulletin 79-14.

e

An inspection and review of the adequacy of the pipe supports and
the walls to which the supports aicc c<ttached in the auxiliary i
building is 1~ process.

For each of the reviews and inspections, QO0t needs to understand the
following aspects:

1. What attribute was the revigw anc .nipection investigati ng

What was the scope of the reviow an' insgection? W \0
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3. What are the results with respect to structural adequacy?

4. What corrective actions have becn taran?

5. Did the review and inspection duplic te any earlier work? |If so,
why?

6. What aspects of pipe supports and wu porting walls for safety
related piping have not been revicwed and inspected?

7. ‘What is the schedule for any furtior roviews and inspections?

Please note that this lcetter does not o juest additional reviews and
inspections. This letter merely reque ' clarification of what has

and hai not been done. Because of the c.atinuing concern about this
issue, [ would appreciate a response .it:in two weeks of receipt of

this letter.

incerely,

rn Frank
)i ector

LF/BD:swd

1502 270




